

CONTACT

J +92 333 3188853

mmaheenaaziz@outlook.com

LinkedIn/in/maheen-aziz

• Karachi, Pakistan

EDUCATION

Master in Political Science

University of Karachi, first class second position, 2012

Bachelor in Political Science

University of Karachi, first division, 2011

ACHIEVEMENTS

Awarded Best Media Coordinator IWS Pakistan, 2020

Member Writer & Critic

Karachi Art Directory, Karachi Biennale Trust, 2019 to date

Secured First Division Second Position in Master of Political Science

Certificate Awarded for Securing Second Position

University of Karachi, 2012

MAHEEN AZIZ

Journalist

PROFILE

Maheen Aziz is a Karachi based journalist and an independent writer. Her areas of interest are art, entertainment & culture. She worked in the editorial department of The News International and later joined a contemporary art magazine, Art Now Pakistan. She holds a position of Media Coordinator at the International Watercolor Society.

Aziz has extensively writes in local English publications on a variety of subjects including entertainment, art, and culture. She also highlights social issues through her articles as well as speaks about women's health issues and women's rights. Aziz regularly interviews local artists and reviews national and international art shows in many publications. She has her byline in Dawn, The News, Express Tribune, Art Now Pakistan, Fashion Collection Magazine, South Asia Magazine, Fuchsia Magazine and TNS.

Currently, Aziz is working as an Assistant Editor at Art Now Pakistan.

EXPERIENCE

2017- to date

Assistant Editor Art Now Pakistan Magazine

2017 – to date Manager *Al-Nissa Communications*

2018 – to date

Manager Events Developments in Literacy

2016-2017 Sub-Editor *The News International, Jang Group*

2013-2014 Event Manager & Strategic Planner *The Mashup Event Management*